The Pendleton Town Council met in regular session at 6:00 PM on May 12, 2022, at Pendleton Town Hall, 100 West State Street, Pendleton, Indiana. All documents presented are on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office and may be reviewed upon request. Town Council President Chet Babb called the meeting of the Pendleton Town Council to order.

Council Members present were President Chet Babb, Vice President Shane Davis, Robert Jones, Steve Denny, and Marissa Skaggs. Five of five members confirmed a quorum. Clerk-Treasurer Willie Boles was present.

Also representing the Town were Town Manager Scott Reske, Planning Director Hannah Urbanski, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Dawn Speedy, Fire Chief Chris Nodine (via zoom), Police Captain Lucas Traylor, Judge George Gasparovic, and Town Attorney Jeff Graham. The minutes from the regular meeting of April 13, 2022, were approved.

## **CLERK-TREASURER'S REPORT**

Clerk-Treasurer Willie Boles presented claims and financials for April 2022.

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE CLAIMS AS PRESENTED WAS MADE BY ROBERT JONES AND SECONDED BY SHANE DAVIS. MOTION CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

# **DEPARTMENT REPORTS**

- Fire Department Fire Chief Chris Nodine presented.
- Police Department Police Captain Lucas Traylor presented.
- Town Court Judge George Gasparovic presented.
- Park Department Park Director Aaron Burris was absent.
- Planning Planning Director Hannah Urbanski presented.
- Town Manager Scott Reske presented.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

None

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

### Interlocal agreement Town of Ingalls and Town of Pendleton

MOTION TO APPROVE THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN TOWNS OF INGALLS AND PENDLETON WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY STEVE DENNY. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

#### Ordinance 22-18 revised water schedule of rates

MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 22-18 WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

MOTION TO SUSPEND THE RULES WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

MOTION TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 22-18 WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

#### Ordinance 22-19 revised electric schedule of rates

MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 22-19 WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

MOTION TO SUSPEND THE RULES WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

MOTION TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 22-19 WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

#### Ordinance 22-20 amending ordinance 2018-01 governing trees and shrubs

MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 22-20 WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

MOTION TO SUSPEND THE RULES WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

MOTION TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 22-20 WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

### Ordinance 22-21 amending the UDO

 Plan Commission gave a favorable recommendation to amend the Unified Development Ordinance.

MOTION TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 22-21 WAS MADE BY ROBERT JONES AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

### Ordinance 22-22 adopting a public-private agreement policy

MOTION TO INTRODUCE ORDINANCE 22-22 WAS MADE BY ROBERT JONES AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

MOTION TO SUSPEND THE RULES WAS MADE BY SHANE DAVIS AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

MOTION TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 22-18 WAS MADE BY ROBERT JONES AND SECONDED BY MARISSA SKAGGS. MOTION CARRIED WITH VOTE OF FIVE TO ZERO.

### **PUBLIC COMMENTS**

Shane Davis began a discussion about an employee wage increase. Steve Denny asked to see the financials and wants this on June's agenda to be discussed further.

# **ADJOURNMENT**

• There being no other business brought before this Town Council, the public meeting adjourned at 7:02pm.

Prepared by

Dawn Speedy

Deputy Clerk-Treasurer

Approved by

Chet Babb

Council President